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Dymenic Malfara CLERKS DEPABTMENT

8154 Pine Valley Drive
Vioodbridge, ON. L4L 215

Ta: Mayor and Members of Council

I am the owner of the property at 8254 Pine Valley Dr. Recently | received a public notice that
the owner of the property at 8204 and 8210 Pine Valley Dr. has applied for a zoning bylaw
amendment to change the zoning to allow townhouses and semi-detached development.

I'am in support of the proposed rezoning and feel that the area is good for this kind of
development. The properties along Pine Valley are very large and there are quite a few
businesses on these properties. The area needs to be developed and townhouses are a

good thing.

Sincerely,

Domenic Malfara

ce; Jeff Abrams,
John Mackenzie, Commissioner of Flanning



